
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 8 

Ref: SENF-UFO 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REOUESTED 

Leonard Vahsholtz 
d/b/a Vahsholtzl\utomotive 
1000 Loop Drive 
Woodland Park. CO 80S63 

D\!Uf Mr. Vahsholtz: 

1595 Wynkoop Street 
DENVER, CO 80202-1129 

Phone 800-227-8917 
http:/twww.epa.gov/region08 

AUG 2 9 2011 

Re: Proposed Compliance Order, Penalty Complaint, 
And Notice Of Opportunity For I lcaring 
Docket No. SDWA-G8-2011-0062 

Enclosed is a Proposed Compliance Order. Penalty Complaint, And Notice Of Opportunity For Hearing 
(complaint) issued by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) as authorized by the Safe Drinking 
Water Act (SDWA). 42 U.S.C. § 300h-2. The document describes how you have violated the SOW A 
and proposes both compliance requirements and the assessment of a civil penalty. 

However, if you fully com ply with the complhlnce order r equirements in a t imely manner as set 
out in the compla in t, EPA will evaluate the civil penalty factors at 42 U.S.c. § 300h-2(c)(4)(B), and 
may s ettle th is case without the ')Sscsslllcnl of a civil penalty, if appropriate. Please note that there 
are deadlines in the I.:ompiaint that must be followed. The complaint is c lTectivc upon the receipt date. 
and you have thirty (30) I.:alcndar days to file an answer to dispute the contents of the complaint. 

[(YOll havc any tcehnical qucstions. contact Brilta Copt at the above address (with the mail code 8ENF­
UFO) or by phone at (303) 312-6229. For legal questions. the attorney assigned to this matter is Marc 
Weiner. who can be rcached at the above address (with the mail code 8EN F-L) or by phone at (303) 
312-6913. 

We lIrge your prompt allention to this matter. 

SlIlccrely. r 
j\ndr w M ~OSh r 

/ ASSistant RegIOnal AdmJO!strator 
Office of Enforcement. Compliance 

and Environmental Justice 



Enclosures: 

Proposed Complian(;1.! Order. Penalty Complaint. 
and Notit.:c of Opportunity for Hearing 

Part 22 Rules of Practice 
Publ ic Notice 
U.S. EPA Small Business Resources Fact Sheet 
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UNITED STATIcS 
ENVIRONM ENT AL PROTECTION A GENCY 

RF:GION 8 
Docket No. SOWA-08-20U -0062 

In Ihl: Matll.:r or ) 

2011 AUG 29 AM 8: 21 

) 

Leonard Vahsholtz. ) 
d/b/a Vahsholtz i\ulOIllO!ivc ) 

) 
) 
) 
) 

) 

I' ROPOSED COMPLI ANCF: ORDER, 
PENALTV COMI' LAINT AND NOTICE OF 
OPI' ORTUNITY FOR H EARING 

!<.I:spondc:nt. ) 

INTRODUCTION 

I. This Proposed Compliam:c Order. Penalty Complaint and Notice of Opportunity for 
[[('<Iring (complaint) is authorized by Congress in 9 1423 orlhe Public Ilealth Service Act, 
wlllll10nly known as tilt: Sale Drinking Watl!f 1\c\ (the I\c\). 42 U.S.C. § 300h-2. The 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) regulations authorized by the statute arc set out in part 
144 ofli!lc 40 oflhe Code ofFl:dl.;ral Regulations (C.F.R .), and violations orlhc statute, permits 
or EPA regulations constitute violations orlhe Act. The rules for this proceeding arc the 
"C:ollsolidat~d RlJks or Practic~ Coverning the Administrative Assessment or Civil Penalties. 
ISSlli.IJKL' ofComplianc(' or Corr('ctive Action Orders and the Revocation, Termination or 
Suspension or P~[,!llits (Ruks or Practice)," 40 C.F.R. part 22, a copy of which is enclosed. 

2. The undersigned EPA official has been properly delegated the authority to issue this 
complaint. 

3. EPA alleges that Leonard Vahsholtz. d/b/a Vahsholtz Automotive (Respondent), has 
violated the regulations and thcrelon: the Aet. as more rully explained below. 

NOTI CE OF OI'I'ORTUNITY FOR A HEARING 

.. I. Respondent has the right to a public hearing bclore a presiding oflicer wi thin the 
i\gcnc)' to (I) disagn.:L' with any j ~lcl alleged by I:PA in the (.;omplaint, (2) state the grounds for 
uny k.'gal ddi,.'llse or t3) disagre(' with the appropriateness orthl' proposed penalty. 

5. To disagre(' with the complaint and assert Rcspondent's right to a hearing. 
Ih::spond.:nL must lik u written <lnsw(,;r (und one copy) with the Reg ional I !curing Clcrk (1595 
Wynkoop Street (8RC): Denver. Colorado 80202) within thirty (30) calendar days or recei ving 

Pagelor5 



this complaint. The answer must clearly admit, deny or explain the factual allegations of the 
complaint. the grounds for any defense, the facts Respondent may dispute, and Respondent's 
specific request for a public hearing. Please see § 22.1 5 of the Rules of Practice for a complete 
description of what must be in the answer. FAILURE TO FILE AN ANSWER AN D 
REQUEST A HEARING WITHIN THIRTY (30) CALENDAR DAYS MAY WAIVE 
RESPONDENT'S RIGHT TO DISAGREE WITH THE ALLEGATIONS OR PROPOSED 
PENALTY, AND RESULT IN A DEFAULT JUDGMENT AND ASSESSMENT OF 
PENALTY UP TO THE MAXIMUM AUTHORIZED BY THE ACT. 

SETTLEMENT NEGOTIATIONS 

6. EPA encourages discussing whether cases can be settled through informal settlement 
conferences. If Respondent wants to pursue the possibil ity of settling this malter, or has any 
other questions, contact Marc WeineL Enforcement Attorney, at (303) 312-6913 or at the 
following address: 

Marc Weiner (Mail Code 8ENF-L) 
u.s. EPA Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver. Colorado 80202 

Please note that calling Mr. Weiner or requesting a settlement conference does NOT delay 
the runn ing of the thirty (30) day period for filing an answer and requesting a hearing. 

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS 

The following general allegations apply to all times relevant to this action and to each 
violation alleged in this compla int: 

7. Respondent. Leonard Vahsholtz d/b/a Vahsholtz Automotive. is an Individual doing 
business in the State of Colorado. 

8. Respondent is a "person" as detined in the Act. and is therefore subject to the 
requirements of the statute and/or regulations. 42 U .S.C. § 300f (12). 

9. Respondent owns and/or operates the facility located at 1000 Loop Drive. Woodland 
Park, Colorado (facility). 

10. On September 27, 2010. authorized EPA employees entered the facility, with consent. 
to inspect it for compliance with the law. This inspection showed that the facility operates motor 
vehicle maintenance shops with three Hoor drains. These floor drains lead to a septic system. 

II. Based on the inspection described above, Respondent owns and/or operates a Class 
V Motor Veh icle Waste Disposal Well. 
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12. Respondent's disposal system, as identified in the inspection above, is classified as a 
"Class V Injection Well" as defined by 40 C.F.R. §§ 144.6, 144.81 , and 146.5. Respondent is 
subject 10 applicable requirements of 40 C.F.R. §§ 124, 144 and 146. 

13. Ly ing beneath Respondent's disposal well arc underground sources of drinking water 
(USDWs), including but not limited to, the South Platte River Basin. 

14. Respondent is in violation of: 

(a) 40 C.F.R. §§ 144.12(a) and I 44.82(a)(I) by owning, operating or maintaining a Class 
V disposal well which. through injection activity, allows the movement of fluid containing any 
contaminant into underground sources of drinking water, if the presence of that contaminant may 
cause a violation of any primary drinking water regulation or may otherwise adversely afTect the 
health of persons; and 

(b) 40 C.F.R. § 144.88(b) lor operal ing a motor vehicle waslc disposal wcll after the 
January I. 2007 ban of all motor vehicle waste disposal wells. 

Respondent's operation of the well is in violation of the EPA regulations and is therefore 
in violation or the Act, 42 U .S.C. § 300h-2(c)( I). 

PROPOSED COM I'L1ANCE ORDER 

15. Respondent shall: 

(a) within thirty (30) calendar days of Respondent 's receipt o f this complaint. submit to 
EPA. in writing. a schedule for permanently closing the disposal well in the motor vehicle 
maintenance area, and a plan for alternative disposal of the waste. If the closure includes the use 
of a self-contained holding tank. the plan must address the specific type, specificat ions and size 
of tank to be installed. EPA will promptly review the proposed plan and either approve it or 
provide Respondent with written comments; 

(b) within sixty (60) calendar days of the receipt of th is complaint. permanently close the 
disposal well; and 

(c) within thirty (30) calendar days of completing this work, provide EPA with 
subsequent documentation of the closure. 

16. Respondent shall submit all documentation to: 

Brilla Copt (Mail Code SENF-UFO) 
U.S . EPA Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop Slreet 
Denver. Colorado 80202 

Page 3 of 5 



PROI'OSED C IVIL PENALTY 

17. For an administrative proceeding, the Act authorizes the assessment of a civil penalty 
of up to $16,000 per day, for each violation orthe Act. up to a maximum of$I77,500. 42 U.S.c. 
§ 300h-2 (c)(I). The Act requires EPA to take into account appropriate factors in assessing a 
civil penalty, including the seriousness oflhe violations, the economic benefit resulting from the 
violations. any history of such violations, any good-faith efforts to comply with the requirements. 
the economic impact on the violator. and such other matters as justice may require. 

18. As required by the Act, prior to the assessment ofa civil penalty. EPA will provide 
public notice cfthl! proposed penalty, and reasonable opportunity for the public to comment on 
the matter and present evidence in the event a hearing is held 42 U.S.c. § 300h-2 (c)(3)(8). 
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In the Matter of: 
Docket No.: 

Leonard VahsholtL, d/b/a Vahsholtz Automotive 
SDWA-OB-ZOII-0062 

C ERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned hereby cert ifies that the original and one copy of the PROPOSED 
COMPLIANCE ORDER, PENALTY COMPLAINT. AND NOTICE OF OPPORTUN ITY FOR 
HEARING with the Consolidated Rules ofPraeticc (40 C.F.R. Part 22), a Public Notice, and the 
U.S. EPA Small Business Resources Fact Sheet were hand-carried to the Regional Hearing 
Clerk. EPA Region 8,1595 Wynkoop Street; Denver. Colorado 80202-1129, and that a true copy 
of the same was scnt via Certified Mail to: 

Leonard Vahsholtz 
d/b/a Vahsholtz Automotive 
1000 Loop Drive 
Woodland Park. CO 80863 

S 17 ~ I .<.0 t I 

Date 
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U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT ON 
PROI'OSED COMPLIANCE ORDER, PENALTY COMPLAINT, 

AND 
NOTICE OF OPPORT UNITY FOR HEARING 

AGA INST 
LEONARD V AHSHOL TZ D/B/A VAHSHOLTZ AUTOMOTIVE 

FOR FAILURE TO COM PLY wrm 
UNDERGROUND INJECTION CONTROL REG ULATIONS 

PURPOSE OF PUBLIC NOTICE 

The purpose of this notice is to solicit written comments on a Proposed Compliance Order, Penalty 
Complaint, and Notice ofOpp0rlunity for Hearing (complaint) [Docket No. SDWA·08·2011 -o062 ] that 
Rl.!gion 8 01'1111.: United States Environmental Protection J\gency (EPA) proposes to issue to Leonard 
Vahsholtz d/b/a Yahsholtz Automotive lor alleged violations at the facility located in Woodland Park, 
Colorado. The complaint alleges violations orlhe Safe Drinking Water Act (SDWA) and the 
rcgu],lIions detailing the requirements of the SDW A '5 Underground Injection Control (UIC) program. 
These regulations govern the injection or fluids that may endanger an underground source of drinking 
water (USDW). The complaint proposes compliance requirements and monetary penalties for the 
alleged violation. 

The EPA desires 10 receive 'Nritten comments from any interested party having knowledge of the alleged 
violations or who can provide any information useful to ensure that the complaint is appropriate. EPA 
wi!! review and consider all comments received, and will thereafter determine whether to modify or 
withdraw the complain!. 

BACKGROUND 

Part C of the SDWA (40 U.S .c. §300h ot seq) requires the EPA to regulate underground injection of 
fluid through wells to assure that underground sources of drinking water (USDWs) are not endangered. 
Section 1421 oCthe SDWA (40 U.S.c. §300h) requires EPA to administer UIC programs in States that 
do not have approved State UIC programs. Regulation of the UIC Class V Program has not been 
delegated to the State of Colorado; therefore. EPA administers the program in accordance with title 40 
urthe Code or Federal Regulations (40 C.F.R.) parts 124. 144. 146, 147, and 148. 

Th~ Class V motor vehicle waste disposal well which is the subject of this complaint , is located at 1000 
Loop Driw. Woodland Park. Colorado. A Class V injection well, pursuant to 40 C.F.R. §§ 144.6 and 
146.5, is a shallow injection well that injects t1uids into or above a USDW. 



The complaint alleges that Leonard Vahsholtz d/b/a Vahsholtz Automotive is in vio lation of U Ie 
regulations and is subject to appropriate penalties for failing to prevent movement of fluids into a 
US OW that may cause a violation of a primary drinking water regulation under 40 C.f.R. part 142 or 
otherwise adversely affect the health of persons and operating a banned well. The complaint cites that 
EPA may assess an administrative civil penalty of up to $16,000 per day. for each violation of the Act. 
up to a maximum of $177,500 and proposes certain compliance measures, including the permanent 
closure of the well. 

PUIlLlC COMMENTS 

Written comments on the complaint are cncOllraged and will be accepted at the address listed below for 
a period of thirty (30) calendar days after the publication of this notice. Written comments submitted by 
the public as well as information submillcd by Leonard Vahsholtz d/b/a Vahsholtz Automotive, will be 
available for public review as part of the Administrative Record , subject to the provisions of law 
restricting the disclosure of confidential information. Leonard Vahsholtz d/b/a Vahsholtz Automotive 
may request a hearing. Any person submitting written comments will be notilied of and has a right to 
participate in such a hearing. The complaint and the Administrative Record are available for review 
between 9:00 a.l11. and 4:00 p.m. at the address listed below. It is recommended that those wishing to 
view the Administrative Record call Marc Weiner. Enforcement Attorney, Legal Enforcement Program, 
EPA Region 8, at (303) 312·6913 before visiting the EPA Region 8 olliccs. Please submit written 
comments to: 

'rina Artemis (8RC) 
Regional I learing Clerk 
U.S. EPA, Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, Colorado 80202 

Any person interested in receiving thei r own copy of this or any future public notice of a UIC 
administrative action can call I3ritta Copt in the U1C program, EPA Region 8, at (303) 312·6229. 

T HE DECIS ION 

EPA will review and consider all public comments received on the public notice and will thereaficr 
determine whether to modify or withdraw the complaint. If the complaint is revised, copies shall be 
provided to all parties and to all members orthe public who have commented. 

"""" Sandra 'A. Stavncs, Director 
UIClFlfRA/OPA Technical Enforcement Program 
U.S. EPA, Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, CO 80202 
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Emcq.:cncy I'lallnin g and Communit)' 
Righl-To-Know /\cl 
www.epa,gov!superfund!I'csourr.:cs( 
infor.:{~l1t1.'r!crcra,hlm or I v~WO-424-9346 

EPA Im ported Vehicles and Engines 
Pub lic lIelpline 
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· u. S. EPA Small BuSineis.Resoutce 

To,~ ic Suhsta nces Con tro l Act (T SeA) Hotline 

lsc<l-hotlint.:@cpa.gov or 1·202·55<1·1404 

\Vc I Jn l1 ll.~ Inrormatioll Helpline 
www,cpa.g0v!oWol,.\.)wctlanus/wctlinc ,htm J or 1-800-832-7X2S 

Stat e and Trib a l Wcb- Bllsed Reso urces 

Sta te R C~()llt'CC Loc:ltors 
wwwcl1venr·org!st<ltelOols 

The Locinors prov ide statc-spec ific contacts . regulations <1. nd 
n.:sourccs covering the major env irOllIlH':I1(ill laws. 

Sla te Sill a II B ll S ill t~s En"i 1"0 11111 cll tal Assista nee Progr:t illS 
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www.c:p,].gov/tribaleolllpli <lncelindex.htlll [ 
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E PA's Tribal Porta l 
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EPA Complian ce Incentives 
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EPA's Audi ( Po licy 

IVWW .epa .go VlCOIll 1'1 jallcdi nccnt i vcs/a ud i ti I 1 g/a lid itpol it:y. ht m I 

June 20 II 
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lIsing Cll f(ll'cel1lcnt (Ir lIll) ()( her II1Cl1 11S of l'e\<1lll1 tiotl ,lg,1 i IIS( ,111;­
memher of the regu latcd comnlllnit) 111 rcs["Jol1sl.: \0 C()I\llll\'IH~ 

madc under SI3RU·A 

Your Duty to Comply 
If" you receive c0l11pli<111cl.: assistancc or sul1lllil ., COll1lllcnt 

to lhe srm.I .. :FA OlllhlldslJ1nl1 01' Regional Fclirness Ilnard,. 

you slill have the duty tn comply with the law, ilKludill)! 

providillg tilllc ly responses to F.Pi\ information reqllL· ... I~. 
administrat ivc or civil I.:(lmplilinls. other cilrort;ellleilt .1e(IOI) .... 

or communica tions. Thc assistancc il1l(lrmati(111 and CIIlIII11elll 
processes do 110t give yO\l any new rights or dd"cnses in ;111;­

enforcement action. These processes al~o do not nrkt;t EPA ..... 
obi i g~\1j()11 to protect pu bl ic ilea Ith or the cnvi ron mel1 t undo ;\11;­

(lrthc c llvi l'Ol1l1lcntal stHllIk'S ill.:llforccs, inciliding tht; righl 1(\ 

ta l c cmerg<-'Iley l'ell1l:dial 01' t:ll1cq:<-'ncy l"espo l1:-;t: :I\.:(iol1 ... \\"h\~I' 

<lppropriall·. Thl)s,' tkei."IOI1:> will bl' [,;\ .. ..:u 01\ (he l"ll·t~ III l':ll"Il 
SltuatlOIl. Tlte :-;BRFFA Olllbl!tI~m(\1l ;tnd I:~lirlless Bmmb oil' 

n(l( pnnicipate ill rl'soivin .[! I:Pi\'s elltillco.:ll1Clll action .... AI~t\. 

l'e lllC111bn that 10 prescrve your rights. y011 Ilco.:d tn o.:omply will, 

nil niles g(lVCl"Oillg the ellj()rcclllclll jll"()ccss. 

/;,'[>1'1 i.\" dis.I"(.! lIIil/ tllil1f.: IIJi.\" ill/orma/ioll /0 yllll without JlI/II';/Ig 

(f determil/atiol/ Ihll t Y(}II/" lill.l·illess Of" or;':lIl1i;;lItilll/ is (/ .\"II/ul/ 
hl/.I·ill e.,·.\" (I.,' deJil/{:d hy Sectillll 222 of the S I//(//I 8//1)111:,'.1 
Re;:lI !at liry EI~r(JrC/!mellf Faiflll!.\".'· Act or refaled prllI·i,·ioll,·. 
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§ 21 .13 

approve or disapprove the State issued 
statement, in accordance with the re­
quirements of §21.5. 

(2) rrhe Regional Administrator will 
periodically review State program per­
formance. In tbe event of State pro­
gram deficiencies the Regional Admin­
istrator will notify the State of such 
deficiencies. 

(3) During that period that any 
State's program is classified as defi­
cient, statements issued by a State 
shall also be sent to the Regional Ad­
ministrator for review. 'l'he Regional 
Administrator shall notify the State, 
the applicant, and the SEA of any de­
termination subsequently made, in ac­
cordance with §21.5, on any such state­
ment. 

(1) If within 60 days after notice of 
such deficiencies has been provided, 
the State has not taken corrective ef­
forts, and if the deficiencies signifi­
cantly affect the conduct of the pro­
gram , the Regional Administrator, 
after sufficient notice has been pro­
vided to the Regional Director of SBA, 
shall withdraw the approval of the 
State program. 

(h) Any State whose program is with­
drawn and whose deficiencies have been 
corrected may later reapply as pro­
vided in §21.12(a). 

(g) Funds appropriated under section 
106 of the Act may be utilized by a 
State agency authorized to receive 
such funds in conducting this program. 

§ 21.13 Effect of certification upon au-
th ority to enforce a pplicable s ta nd­
ards. 

'l'he cer tification by EPA or a State 
for SEA Loan purposes in no way con­
stitutes a determination by EPA or the 
State that the facilities certified (a) 
will be constructed within the time 
specified by an applicable standard or 
(b) will be constructed and installed in 
accordance with the plans and speci­
fications submitted in the application, 
will be operated and maintained prop­
erly, or will be applied to process 
wastes which are the same as described 
in the application. The certification in 
no way constitutes a waiver by EPA or 
a State of its authority to take appro­
priate enforcement action against the 
owner or operator of such fae1li ties for 
violations of an applicable standard. 
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PART 22-CONSOLIDATED RULES 
OF PRACTICE GOVERNING THE 
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSESSMENT OF 
CIVIL PENALTIES AND THE REV­
OCATION/ TERMINATION OR SUS­
PENSION OF PERMITS 

Subpart A-Genera l 

Sec. 
22.1 Scope of this part . 
22.2 Use of number and gender. 
22.3 Definitions. 
22.4 Powers and duties of the Environ­

mental Appeals Board, Regional Judicial 
Officer and Presiding Officer; disquali­
fication, Withdrawal, and reassignment. 

22.5 Filing, service, and form of all filed 
documents; business confidentiality 
claims. 

22.6 Filing and service of rulings, orders and 
decisions. 

22.7 Computation and extension of time. 
22.8 Ex parte discussion of proceeding. 
22.9 Examination of documents filed. 

Subpart 8-Parties and Appearances 

22.10 Appearances. 
22.11 Intervention and non-party briefs. 
22.12 Consolidation and severance. 

Subpart C-Prehearing Procedures 

22.13 Commencement of a proceeding. 
22.14 Complaint. 
22.15 Answer to the complaint . 
22.16 Motions. 
22.17 Default. 
22 .18 Quick resolution; settlement; alter­

native dispute resolution. 
22.19 Prehearing information exchange; pre­

hearing conference; other discovery. 
22.20 Accelerated decision; decision to dis­

miss. 

Subpart D-Hearing Procedures 

22.21 Assignment of Presiding Officer; 
scheduling the hearing. 

22.22 EVidence . 
22.23 Objections and offers of proof. 
22.24 Burden of presentation; burden of per~ 

SUasion; preponderance of tbe evidence 
standard. 

22.25 Filing the t ranscript. 
22.26 Proposed findings, conclusions, and 

order. 

Subpart E-InitiaJ Decision and Motion to 
Reopen a Hearing 

22.27 Initial decision. 
22.28 Motion to reopen a hearing. 
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